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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Ong, Chung Yang; SUR
Subject: RE: MV check - SLN 5784Y

Dear Chung Yang, 
 
The MV of SLN 5784Y is $63K - $64K (Est) as at Jan 2023. 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 12:08 PM 
To: Ong, Chung Yang <Ong.ChungYang@LibertyInsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: MV check - SLN 5784Y 
 
Dear Chung Yang, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
 
Dear Xin Yu, 

Kindly assist on MV 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 

From: Ong, Chung Yang <Ong.ChungYang@LibertyInsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: MV check - SLN 5784Y 
 
Hi Veron, 
 
Happy CNY, Gong Xi Fa Cai!! 
 
Able to get the MV? 
Thank you. 
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Best regards, 
Chung Yang 

From: Ong, Chung Yang  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 7:49 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: MV check - SLN 5784Y 
 
Hi, 
  
Please assist to provide MV for SLN 5784Y. 
  
Accdt: 09/01/2023 
  
  
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
Chung Yang 
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